



TODD ZWAK

FIELD SUPERINTENDENT

As Field Superintendent, Todd is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. Todd has been with Timco since 1997. His twenty-nine years of construction experience provide each project with the proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget and schedule control.

To date, Todd has been responsible for over \$40 million of construction with a strong focus and knowledge in imaging center construction.

EDUCATION

High School	1976
Carpenter Program	1981
Hennepin County Vo-Tech	

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction, Inc -	
Field Superintendent	1997-Present
Safety Director	1997-Present
Welsh Construction –	
Safety Director	1990-1997
Field Superintendent	1984-1997
Journeyman Carpenter	1981-1984
Apprentice Carpenter	1977-1981

PERSONAL

Maple Plain Volunteer Fire Department

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS

Allina Medical Clinic – Edina
Allina Medical Clinic – Northfield
Allina Medical Clinic - Shakopee
WestHealth - Front Entry
Paul Larsen Clinic
Consulting Radiologists - Southdale
WestHealth Campus - MRI
CDI - Imaging Centers
Edina Plastic Surgery
OB/GYN West
Edina Imaging Center
Soteria Imaging